Memorandum

La Vista—’

To: Planning Commission Members

cc: City Council Members and applicable City Staff
From: Marcus Baker, City Planner

Date:  10/15/2009

Re: Sanitary & Improvement District (SID) #59, Sanitary & Improvement District (SID) #214,

and adjoining miscellaneous lots

Agenda Item 4A:  Sanitary & Improvement District (SID) #59, Sanitary & Improvement
District (SID) #214, and adjoining miscellaneous lots

City staff has provided a notebook describing the annexation schedule, as required by State
Statute; also provided are maps, legal descriptions, statistics, improvements, and other
analysis of the SIDs and adjoining miscellaneous lots that are proposed for annexation into
the City of La Vista. In addition, the notebook has a plan for extending city services to the
proposed land for annexation.

This annexation would include properties which would in-fill or be contiguous with
existing city boundaries. The proposed annexation would be consistent with the adopted
Annexation Plan within the Comprehensive Plan.

Staff Recommendation Item 4A: Recommend approval of the proposed annexation to City
Council.




